A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Richards and duly carried to grant Warren Barfield a permit to carry a firearm.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Wood, and duly carried to issue Manuel Hires a letter of competency as a electrical, mechanical and plumbing contractor.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wood, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to adjourn. There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE, CLERK

EMANUEL HIRES, CHAIRMAN

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES OF MEETING
AUGUST 20, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met this date in regular session, with the following members present towit: Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Ronald Wood, Charles Richards, Drew Peacock, and Roy Bailey.

Clerk, Willie D. Wise, Deputy Clerk, Gail O'Bryan, Attorney David House, and Sheriff Smith were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith and followed with prayer by Commissioner Peacock, and pledge of allegiance to the flag.

The minutes of August 6, 1985 were read and approved.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Richards and duly carried to accept the minutes of August 6, 1985, as read.

Chairman Hires presented bids on a backhoe, as advertised. One bid was received, that being from Beard Equipment, in the amount of \$34,632.26.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Richards, and duly carried to accept the low bid of Beard Equipment Company for \$34,632.26.

Mr. John Bryant, with the Drug Alcohol Abuse Board in Tallahassee, met with the Board for approval of a district plan for Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Health.

The Board stated they had previously approved the Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Health plan and thanked Mr.

Mr. Don Christiansen, with Protek Products, met with the Board to discuss his company's lubricating and oil products.

Mr. Robert Wells, and Jerry Parrish, with Advanced Data Systems, met with the Board to discuss a computer system for Calhoun County.

Mr. Waverly Osborne, M. & O Sanitation met with the Board and stated his contract for Sanitation Service was close to expiring and stated he would like to continue his services to the county.

After much discussion between Mr. Osborne and the Board concerning the refuse problems in the county, a motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Bailey, and duly carried to renew M & O Sanitation Services contract, based on \$3400.00 per month, plus \$100.00 extra for each additional container and $3\frac{1}{2}$ % cost of index raise based on \$3400.00.

A motion was made by Commissioner Richards, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to deplete inkind accrual and to complete purchasing of road department equipment.

Chairman Hires stated that Griffin Sand and Concrete had presented a proposal for the pouring and finishing of the concrete for the new road department shed.

A motion was made by Commissioner Richards, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to accept the proposal from Griffin Sand and Concrete for 50 by 100 monalythic slab installed complete for \$8,495.00, subject to a performance bond by Griffin Sand and Concrete.

Commissioner Wood stated he would like the Board to consider the amended Resolution adopted on September 6, 1983 providing for the establishment of a County Parole and Probation Officer, so that a better audit trail could be followed.

The Board agreed to ask, in the near future, the County Judge and the Probation Officer to meet with the Board regarding same.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wood, seconded by Commissioner Richards, and duly carried to issue a letter of competency to Mark Barbee, Kinard, Florida, as a general contractor.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wood, seconded by Commissioner Bailey, and duly carried to grant West Florida Electric Cooperative Association a working easement on the right of way of the Martin Sewell Road.

The Board of County Commissioners were polled and unanimously agreed to issue Faye Bailey, Weatherization Coordinator, a letter authorizing her to sign the contract and/or any necessary amendments for the period ending 12-85, on the up-coming Department of Energy contract.

The Board agreed to vacate county property, as private dwelling areas.

It was the consensus of the Board of County Commissioners for Attorney David House to attend the Fair Labor Standards Act Seminar in Tampa, Florida.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Wood and duly carried to adjourn.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE, CLERK

Emmanue Heises EMMANUEL HIRES, CHAIRMAN

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING
AUGUST 26, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met this date in special session with the following members present towit: Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Commissioners Ronald Wood, Drew Peacock, and Charles Richards.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Hires for the purpose of a budget review on the 1984-85 budget.

The Board of County Commissioners and Clerk reviewed the Fiscal Year 1984-85 Budget line item by line item on revenues and expenditures.

The Board of County Commissioners scheduled a meeting for August 27, 1985 at 6:00 pm and requested the Clerk to notify Frank Stone, Property Appraiser, Vonnie Duke, Tax Collector, Attorney David House and Bud Guilford, C.P.A., and ask them to be present at the meeting.

There being no further business to come before this Board, they did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE, CLERK

EMMANTIET LITTER CUATOMANT

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING
AUGUST 27, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met this date in special session with the following members present towit: Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Commissioners Drew Peacock, Charles Richards and Ronald Wood.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Hires for the purpose of a budget review on the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 1985-86.

Clerk, Willie D. Wise, Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, and Attorney David House were present and acting.

Present at the meeting were Vonnie Duke, Tax Collector and Frank Stone, Property Appraiser, along with Bud Guildford, C.P.A.

The Board discussed at length, with Mrs. Duke and Mr. Stone, their propsed budgets for Fiscal Year 1985-86.

Ater much discussion the Board of County Commissioners stated they had to review the proposed revenues for Fiscal Year 1985-86, and after that they would again consider the Tax Collector and Property Appraisers budget.

Clerk Wise and the Board of County Commissioners reviewed the proposed revenues and expenditures for the